Development Clerk

From: Town Manager <dod@townofcanandaigua.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 12:56 PM

To: '‘Cooper, Eric'; 'Development Clerk’

Subject: FW: Cypress Creek Renewables - Aegis Solar LLC (UNCLASSIFIED)

Doug Finch, Town Manager
Town of Canandaigua

5440 Route 5 & 20 West
Canandaigua, NY 14424

P: (585)394-1120 x2234

F: (585)394-9476

From: Metivier, Steven V CIV USARMY CELRB (US) [mailto:Steven.V.Metivier@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 7:37 AM

To: dfinch@townofcanandaigua.org

Subject: Cypress Creek Renewables - Aegis Solar LLC (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Mr. Finch,

| have reviewed the information for the subject project.

The corps of Engineers has no objection to the Town Planning Board serving as Lead Agency with respect to SEQRA.

I note that there may be potential grading in the area of the two areas identified as "ditch/stream" on the plans, due to
slopes greater than 10%.

If the proposal will result in grading work within these channels, a Department of the Army permit may be required. If
such grading is needed, | recommend that the applicant contact our office to discuss the proposed work.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment. Please feel free to contact me if you have questions or wish to discuss
further.

v/r,

Steve

Steven V. Metivier

Chief, NY Application Evaluation Section US Army Corps of Engineers, Buffalo District
1776 Niagara Street

Buffalo, NY 14207

716-879-4314

716-239-7167 (cell)

716-879-4310 (fax)



CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



